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From: Sandoval, Gary L.
To: "raimund@mcclain-yu.com"
Subject: RE: Green Jeans Farmery Site Certification
Date: Wednesday, September 23, 2015 3:23:00 PM


Please send us electronic file of the Site Plan, used for TCL Temp CO, which is completed from the
 Administrative Amendment Drawing dated 3-11-15.  All future drawing submitted for CO need to
 reflect the AA drawing.  We are issuing a 30 Temp CO for Phase 1, Tenant 1, which I will email
 shortly.
 


From: raimund@mcclain-yu.com [mailto:raimund@mcclain-yu.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2015 11:57 AM
To: Sandoval, Gary L.
Cc: Roy Solomon; Brian Lock; dan@mcclain-yu.com
Subject: Green Jeans Farmery Site Certification
 
Gary,
I am attaching the Site Certification for Green Jeans Farmery Phase I (Santa Fe Brewing Company
 Taproom).  Page 1 is the letter, Page 2 is the As Built Markup.   I will follow up with a phone call.
 
Thanks,
 
Raimund McClain   AIA   LEED AP   NCARB
 


McCLAIN + YU     Architecture & Design 
2009 Ridgecrest Dr SE
Albuquerque, NM 87108
o: 505.266.2142
c: 505.217.8317
www.mcclain-yu.com
 
This message is confidential.  You may not copy this message or disclose its contents. If you have received it by mistake,
 please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system.
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